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118 3¢ GitHub Copilot 224 S|AFSO]| EITH A
411 : Joseph Saveri Law Firm + Matthew Butterick
| 10 : GitHub, Microsoft (GitHub 2-3-A}), OpenAl &
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- LLC1 for violation of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. §§ 1201-1205 (the "DMCA")

- violation of the Lanham Act, 15U.S.C.§ 1125

- violation of Unfair Competition law, Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200, et seq.

- violation of the California Consumer Privacy Act, Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.150 (the “CCPA")

- Breach of Contract regarding the Suggested Licenses, GitHub's Privacy Statement, and GitHub's Terms of Service
Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 22575-22579, Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.150. Plaintiffs and the Class also bring this Complaint a
gainst Defendants for their Tortious Interference in Plaintiffs' Contractual Relationships; Fraud, and Negligence regar
ding handling of sensitive data

06



ot HiEf~s

Cop =

GitHub MZHH AKQX}F EEHvs Mircrosoft, GitHub, OpenAl S

LLC1 for violation of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. §§ 1201-1205 (the “DMCA") - 2= I| 11 CH4t

17 U.S. Code § 1201 - Circumvention of copyright protection systems

- (a) Violations Regarding Circumvention of Technological Measures. (A) 22 =)= HAF20]| Lo 22 015 O 2 H|0foh=*7 |=X Z=X|E 28[6HA = oF

- (b) Additional Violations (1) H= =+ CIE2t 22 7=, MIF, MBI, FX|, 78 24 = 1 RS HME, 28, S IS, S = ZHehdhiM = 2FE.
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17 U.S. Code § 1202 - Integrity of copyright management information

- (a) False Copyright Management Information =71 10| 2 HE[H EohE R5, 7ts, 57 = 20 | =2 JHX|1
(1) 1% MEH 22| HEE MSESHAHLE (2) 52| KA 2EPSES BHZESHEHLE 2217 | 261 ~shiM= CHE

- (b) Removal or Alteration of Copyright Management Information 5=7t=X| & %/
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17 U.S. Code § 1203 - Civil remedies
- (@) Civil Actions 24 1201,1202 fIEtC 2 T[SHE = AFE2 S fILHo]| Cioi ZZot O|= X a0l LAt ASS MP [ = US
- () Award of Damages - (2) Actual damages (3) Statutory damages - (A) %[5 THA0| LH2qX|2| Hoj| &4 SAKE= 1201,1202 22| {8 A% $2,500 or more than $25,000 £8HHiAMS Mgt US

0

17 U.S. Code § 1204 - Criminal offenses and penalties
- (@) InGeneral. 1201 12022 & 112|2 {85110 A 0| fo= AP 8% 0|22 SE O 2 5h= A2
(1) |25 #{2FA| $500,000 O[5te| Eg K= 5\ O[ore] FY = =L 7}

(2) B2 QIEH01 A2 $1,000,000 0[5t2] &2 T 104 Of8t2| KO e SCHD
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17 US. Code § 1205 - Savings clause (04|2|=%}, 71X =8))

- Nothing in this chapter abrogates, diminishes, or weakens the provisions of, nor provides any defense or element of mitigation in a criminal prosecution or civil action under,
any Federal or State law that prevents the violation of the privacy of an individual in connection with the individual's use of the Internet.
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violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125 - GitHub and OpenAl C{%f

15 U.S. Code § 1125 - False designations of origin, false descriptions, and dilution forbidden
- (@) TAAS
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violation of Unfair Competition law, Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200, et seq. - GitHub and OpenAl C{%d
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violation of the California Consumer Privacy Act, Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.150 (the “CCPA") - GitHub and OpenAl Cl{%¢

UALS
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Breach of Contract regarding the Suggested Licenses, GitHub's Privacy Statement, and GitHub's Terms of Service
Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 22575-22579, Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.150. Plaintiffs and the Class also bring this Complaint against Defendants
for their Tortious Interference in Plaintiffs’ Contractual Relationships; Fraud, and Negligence regarding handling of sensitive data - GitHub CH{%f

4. License Grans to Us

- This license does not grant GitHub the right to sell Your Content. It also does not grant GitHub the right to otherwise distribute or use Your Content outside of our provision of the Service,
except that as part of the right to archive Your Content, GitHub may permit our partners to store and archive Your Content in public repositories in connection
with the GitHub Arctic Code Vault and GitHub Archive Program.
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=3 J8H91 §7.  Here is the exercise from Eloguent Javasoripe:
' ) // Your code here.
"

GitHub Copilot UP-&E};;; console. log(isEven(56));
i 1 /] » true
GitHub Copilot

console.log(isEven(75));

Your Al pair programmer %Pg- ﬂ E_l Aalsoﬂél'é L= % |'_L db get 7]I-XI [Hl : X‘I ~ 'CT)—IOH /1 » false
XA |_ = o ol= - console.log(isEven(-1));
FMCAY, e, Helo (= Z240|a EEE, Folsi & 1 i
Select your preferences TA_ iD}'_—,Lé}_—lL , -?-éi O'” CA)AE -C=>‘|_ %E 71' Al Al 7}" I tﬂ g'(__)H A‘I L 58.  The exercise includes the “??” error. However, for Haverbeke’s purposes, this is
{ —4 > ot an error but a placeholder value for the reader to fill in. Codex —as a mere probabilistic
ﬂ l- B = 01 = nodel — fails to recognize this nuance. The inclusion of the double question marks confirms
nequivocally that Codex took this code directly from a copyrighted source without following any
Suggestions matching public code * D = s stnosiacs T W
A0 S

59.  Haverbeke provides the following solution to the function discussed above:

function isEven(n) {
Select an option 40 =00 retern te)
else if (n == 1) return false;
else if (n < @) return isEven(-n);

Allow GitHub to use my code snippets for product improvements *
G Y PP i P else return isEven(n - 2);

}

console.log(isEven(50));

—
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Reference

Youtuber =0tE A - https://www.youtube.com/@nomadcoders
Matthew Butterick - https://githubcopilotinvestigation.com
, https://githubcopilotlitigation.com/ (A&U= AIO|E)

Legal Information - https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/17/chapter-12

- https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/15/1125

- https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/California_Unfair_Competition_Law

- https://ccpa-info.com/california-consumer-privacy-act-full-text/
GitHub privacy-poilcy - https://docs.github.com/en/site-policy/privacy-policies/githu
b-privacy-statement



